AGENDA ITEM 3

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) Report Only Recognition
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

(B) X Action Item

Presenter(s): NORMA R. SERNA, FEDERAL PROGRAMS DIRECTOR

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO APPROVE THE
UPDATED DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT PLAN GOALS FOR THE 2019-2020 SCHOOL YEAR.

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




EAGLE PAss INDEPENDENT ScHooL DISTRICT

Federal Programs

MEMORANDUM

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent

FROM: Norma R. Serna, Federal Programs DirectW

SUBJECT: District Improvement Plan : Goal Setting
DATE: October 28, 2019
cc: John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for C&lI

Consider and take appropriate action on the request to approve the following as the
2019 - 2020 District Improvement Plan Goals:

Promote Parent, Family and Community Engagement
Educate and Meet the Needs of All Learners

Hire, Develop and Retain Quality Staff

Promote a Safe Environment for all Stakeholders

ol

These four Goals have been successfully correlated to the Federal /State requirements.

If additional information is needed, please contact me at your convenience.

0
Approved:

John Cox, Deputy S perilﬁendekt for Curriculum & Instruction
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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



